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RELEASE IN 
FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:21 AM 
To: 

Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 4/28/11 Thursday 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES 
9:45 am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

9:45 am PHOTO (1) 
9:50 am Secretary's Outer Office *Lauren Jobs. 

10:05 am TAKE YOUR CHILD TO WORK DAY'S OPENING CEREMONY 
10:10 am Dean Acheson Auditorium 

10:15 am PRE-BRIEF MEETING 
10:30 am Secretary's Outer Office 

10:40 am DEPART State Department *En route White House 

10:45 am ARRIVE White House 

10:50 am NSC MEETING 
11:25 am White House Situation Room 

11:30 am WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 
12:00 pm Oval Office 

12:05 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 

12:10 pm ARRIVE State Department 

12:15 pm WORKING LUNCH FOR OMANI MINISTER RESPONSIBLE 
1:15 pm FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS, YUSUF bin ALAWI bin ABDULLAH 

James Monroe Room, 8th Floor *Camera spray in Madison room preceding 

1:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
2:45 pm Secretary's Office 

2:45 pm GROUP PHOTO w/YOUTH LEADERSHIP PROGRAM FROM 
2:50 pm BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA Treaty Room 

2:55 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House 

3:00 pm ARRIVE White House 

3:10 pm WHITE HOUSE ANNOUNCEMENT 
3:25 pm Location: East Room or Rose Garden (weather permitting) 

3:30 pm PRE-BRIEF w/POTUS 
3:40 pm Oval Office 

3:45 pm POTUS BILATERAL w/PANAMANIAN PRESIDENT RICARDO 
4:15 pm MARTINELLI Oval Office 

4:20 pm OPTIONAL: POTUS STATEMENT TO PRESS 
4:30 pm Oval Office 

5:00 pm HOLD 
6:45 pm Tbd 
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6:50 pm DEPART Tbd *En route dinner. 

7:00 pm DINNER w/ MAGGIE WILLIAMS 
Location: TBD 

8:30 pm DEPART Tbd '''En route private residence. 

### 
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